
From: Pape, David
Subject: GBI Task Force Meeting RSVP - December 12, 2018
Date: Monday, November 26, 2018 8:58:22 AM

Dear Grand Boulevard Initiative Task Force Members and Other Interested Parties,

Our next Task Force meeting is Wednesday, December 12th from 10am - 12pm at Santa Clara
University Saint Clare Room (500 El Camino Real Santa Clara, CA, 95053).
 
Agenda items include but are not limited to a presentation on VTA’s Land Use Development Review
Policy, 2018 Llegislative update, Future of GBI update, and 2019 meeting schedule recommendation.
 
We hope you can attend. Please let us know whether you plan to attend using the following link:
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/194N3DDcPhjSWwevBaRbYKlu-D3jPAYGqgiFCWpr3J7U. The
agenda packet for this meeting is to follow.
 
Best,
David
 
David Pape
SamTrans | Senior Planner
650.508.6210 | PapeD@samtrans.com
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From: Dawn Schiller
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Raise awareness about victimization and trafficking
Date: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:06:26 PM
Attachments: Dawn Schiller signature.png

Dawn Schiller speaker one sheet .pdf

Hi Carole,
 
I am writing to follow up on an email I sent a couple of weeks ago to introduce myself and
inquire whether SamTrans might be interested in sponsoring an empowering keynote or
workshop for your members. 

As a speaker, trainer and author, I am passionate about sharing my personal story of
survival and raising awareness about sex trafficking, domestic violence and teen
victimization. My experience, combined with academic studies in difference, power and
discrimination, allow me to connect with audiences in a powerful way in keynote addresses,
presentations and training events.

If this sounds like something that would be of interest to your members, I would love to
explore the possibilities. For more information, please get in touch by return email or through
the contact form on my website.
 
Thanks — I look forward to hearing from you!

Dawn Schiller
dawn@dawn-schiller.com

P.S. To learn more about me, please visit my website, Dawn-Schiller.com. My story is also
told in my nationally acclaimed memoir, The Road Through Wonderland: Surviving John
Holmes, the film,Wonderland, and has been portrayed in the media on the ID Channel and
recently on the Oxygen Channel.  

“In 2015, Dawn Schiller spoke to a campus student group I advise which had begun to examine the
issues of violence against women and sex trafficking. Since Dawn's impactful presentation, students
have continued to recall and reference her perspective to make connections to other forms of
exploitation such as objectification of women in mass media, 'throw-away teens,' and largely hidden sex
trafficking in rural America. Her powerful story should be heard widely. Highly recommended."  –
ROSEMARY POWERS, PH.D., PROFESSOR OF SOCIOLOGY, EASTERN OREGON UNIVERSITY
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For more than fifteen years, Dawn Schiller has been a survivor-
leader in the anti-trafficking, domestic violence and sexual 
assault movements. Her unique perspective as both a survivor 
and an academic combine to paint a picture of exploitation and 
empowerment which is bold, compelling and unforgettable. She 
is available for keynote addresses, presentations and training 
events, sharing her personal story and raising awareness about 
sex trafficking, domestic violence and teen victimization. 


Dawn’s story is told in her memoir, The Road Through 
Wonderland: Surviving John Holmes, and the film, Wonderland, in 
which she is portrayed by actress Kate Bosworth; John Holmes is 
played by Val Kilmer.  


Dawn Schiller
SURVIVOR • AUTHOR • SPEAKER • ADVOCATE


DAWN WAS AND IS AN INSPIRATION TO ME, AS SHE WILL BE TO YOU. THERE IS NOTHING IN  
THIS WORLD WE CANNOT OVERCOME, IF WE TRUST IN LOVE. IT’S A HEALING MESSAGE FOR  
ALL THE WOMEN AND GIRLS IN THE WORLD WHO HAVE NOT YET FOUND THEIR STRENGTH. 


DAWN’S STORY IS A MIRACLE. SHE IS A MIRACLE. I AM PROUD TO KNOW HER.  


— VAL KILMER, ACTOR 







Meet Dawn Most Requested Speech/Workshop Topics


Website:  dawn-schiller.com 
Email:  info@dawn-schiller.com 


Dawn Schiller was fifteen years old in 1976 when her family moved into 
an apartment complex managed by 32-year-old porn star John Holmes. 
After grooming Dawn, Holmes began a sexual relationship with her, 
manipulating her with drugs and alcohol, abusing her physically and 
emotionally, and prostituting her on the streets of Hollywood to brothels 
and drug dealers. After the famed Wonderland murders in 1981, they fled 
to Florida, where she ultimately broke free and turned him over to the 
police. 


Dawn eventually relocated to the Pacific Northwest, where she attended 
Eastern Oregon University and earned her undergraduate degree in 
Communication and Gender Studies in 2012, graduating summa cum 
laude. After gaining a full-tuition teaching fellowship, Dawn taught 
Women's Studies and Activism at Oregon State University, where she 
completed her Master of Arts in Women's Studies in 2016.  


In addition to being a nationally sought-after speaker, Dawn has been a 
consultant with the U.S. Department of Justice Office for Victims of Crime 
Training and Technical Assistance Center (TTAC) since 2009. She sits on 
the Education Committee and is an advisory board member for the 
National Center of Victims of Crime in Washington, D.C., The Americans 
Overseas Domestic Violence Crisis Center and Voices Set Free. She is a 
member of the National Survivor Network (NSN) and Survivor 2 Survivor 
(S2S) for trafficking victims. She represented Val Kilmer in New York for 
the Volvo For Life Awards in both 2006 and 2008. 


THE ROAD THROUGH WONDERLAND: SURVIVING JOHN HOLMES 


THE FACES OF TRAFFICKING 
Combating Sexual Exploitation of Youth and Adults in America 


TRAFFICKING AT THE INTERSECTION 
An Intersectional Analysis of the Trafficking of Marginalized Youth in the United States 


OUR THROWAWAY TEENS 
Who are They and How Can We Help? 


"MY NAME IS NO ONE" 
Fighting the Multi-Billion Dollar Porn Industry's Movement to Make Me Invisible 


MEDIA AND THE VICTIM 
When Telling Your Story is Like a Punch in the Face 


RESILIENCE IN THE FACE OF A MOUNTAIN 
From Survival to Healing to Service 


"HELP ME, SISTER!" 
Strategies for Becoming a True Ally in the Anti-Violence/Anti-Trafficking Movement 


IN ADDITION TO TOPICS LISTED, DAWN IS AVAILABLE FOR  
SEXUAL ASSAULT AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TRAINING.
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